



**JANE HALL, PH.D.**

---

## Summary of Professional Experience

Dr. Hall is a research scientist at Activate. Jane has extensive experience with study design, data collection, and data analysis in quantitative and mixed-methods studies. Her expertise also extends into program evaluation, particularly with respect to the adequacy of program funding and the cost of program implementation. In addition to her research expertise, Jane has a background in non-profit educational program management, teaching, and coaching. Jane has a master's degree in psychology from Washington College and a doctorate in education policy and leadership from the University of Maryland, College Park.

## Work History

Activate Research, Inc., <i>Research Scientist</i>	2014 – present
Johns Hopkins University, <i>Research Intern</i>	2007 – 2007
University of Maryland, College Park, <i>Research Assistant</i>	2003 – 2008
Kent School, <i>Executive Director, Student Enrichment Program</i>	2000 – 2003

## Education

Ph.D., Education Policy and Leadership, University of Maryland, College Park, MD, 2014

M.A., Psychology, Washington College, Chestertown, MD, 2000

B.A., Biomedical Engineering, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA, 1997

## Selected Publications and Presentations

Redford, J., Burns, S., & Hall, L. J. (2018). *The summer after kindergarten: children's experiences by socioeconomic characteristics* (NCES 2018-160). Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics.

Rice, J.K. & Hall, L. J. (2008). National Board Certification for teachers. What does it cost and how does it compare? *Education Finance and Policy*, (3)3, 339-373.

Differential effects of practices on the reading achievement of students with learning disabilities. American Education Research Association, New York, NY, 2008. (second author with Nat Malkus).

What does it cost to operate a summer learning program? American Education Finance Association, Denver, CO, 2008. (second author with Susanne Randolph Sparks).

The effects of teacher practices and qualifications on 4th and 5th grade reading outcomes. American Education Research Association, Chicago, IL, 2007. (second author with Nat Malkus).

National Board Certification for teachers: What Does it Cost? American Education Research Association, Louisville, KY, 2005. (with Jennifer King Rice).

---